April 27, 2016
BY EMAIL

Kimberley D. Harris, General Counsel, NBC Universal
Steve Burke, CEQ, NBC Universal

Mark Hoffman, Chairman, NBC Broadcasting
Andrew Lack, Chaiyman, NBC News and MSNBC
NBC Universal

30 Rockefeller Plaza

New York, NY 10112

URGENT: regarding article with quoted deadline of April 27, 2016
Re:  Reporter Ken Dilanian’s Article re: Sergei Magnitsky
Dear Ms. Harris:
We write on beball of our client, William Browder, We have reviewed emails between your

journalist, Ken Dilanian, and Mr, Browder." Mr. Dilanian has indicated that he intends 0
publish today an article regarding certain allegations that Mr. Browder “conecocted the story of
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